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TO: City and County Superintendents of Education
ARERE FROM: Eric G. Mackey '
oo et! State Superintendent of Education
RE: Updated ACT Makeup and ACT WorkKeys Retest Options
ity On April 29, 2020, you received a memorandum regarding spring makeup options for both

the ACT with Writing and ACT WorkKeys. This is an update to the information already
provided and includes additional options for students. ACT is continually working to offer
Stephanie e as many alternate administration solutions as possible These additional options would

allow students who missed an opportunity in the spring to take the tests in the near future.

Vvette . ichardson. £ The options that are available are listed in the chart below and changes to the original

Districtlv schedule are highlighted in yellow. ACT is also offering an additional remote administration
for the ACT WorkKeys. The date for the remote administration has not been released.
These options are subject to change due to regulations around the COVID-19

Tommie T. Stewart, Ph.D. pandemic.
District V

ACT Make-Up Testing from Spring 2020 (2019-2020 11th Graders)
Grade 11 students who did not test in March 2020.

Cynthia McCarty, Ph.D.
District Vi

School June 2 June 2-8 June 2-4
Administration (Paper) | (Accommodations/Supports) (Online Window)
b i National Test Date | June 13 — Voucher provided by Student Assessment
ViggiPresichnt National Test Date July 18 — Voucher provided by Student Assessment

ACT — Make-Up Testing from Spring 2020 Paper Only
e el (2020-2021 12th Graders)
(Grade 12 students who did not test in 11th grade during March, June, or July, 2020)

Eric G. Mackey, £d.0. September 22 Standard Time Test Date
Exeeutie Offcer September 22 - October 2 Accommodations/Supports Window
October 6 Make-Up Test Date
October 6 - 12 Make-Up Accommodations/Supports Window
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